
Campbell, Michael 
6/3/2013 9:07:00 AM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: Special Accommodations - Evacuation 

I like the underlining. I'm waiting for the first reply-all. Will keep u posted.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Serrato, Victor D." <victor.serrato@,cpuc.ca.gov> 
Date: June 3, 2013, 9:04:36 AM PDT 
To: ALL SF <ALL_SF@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Special Accommodations - Evacuation

Good morning CPUC Staff,

In keeping the employees of this building safe and secure, the CPUC Emergency Team 
would like to ask you to help us help you.

The CPUC Emergency Team makes every effort to ensure a safe environment in an 
emergency situation. Prior to any emergency situation however, we would like to be 
aware of any potential need for special accommodations. This is where you can help.

If you would like to self-identify as someone who needs special assistance or some 
other reasonable accommodations, please reply to this email, letting me know your 
work area. I will assign a member of the CPUC Emergency Team specifically to assist 
you in the event of an actual emergency or an evacuation drill.

This information will ONLY be used in the event of an actual emergency or evacuation
drill and only be shared with CPUC Emergency Team members.
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mailto:ALL_SF@cpuc.ca.gov


Thanks, Victor

Victor D. Serrato

Security Manager

Emergecny Team Coordinator

vds@cpuc.ca.gov
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